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 APPLICATION FOR  A PREMISES LICENCE – 
95 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N15 5DA 

                                     
 
 
Dear Licensing Team, 
 

This application is submitted by TEWODROS GEBREMDHIM for a new premises licence 
the operating times requested are as follows: 
 

Hours open to Public 

Sunday to Thursday                    0800 to 0000hours 
 
Friday to Saturday 0800 to 0200 hours 
 

 

Sale of Alcohol  

Sunday to Thursday                    1200 to 0000hours 
 
Friday to Saturday 1200 to 0200 hours 

 

Supply of alcohol ON and OFF the premises. 

Late Night refreshments 

Sunday to Thursday                    2300 to 0000hours 
 
Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0200 hours 

 

http://www.met.police.uk/


Provision of regulated entertainment 

Recorded Music 

Friday to Saturday   2300 to 0200 hours 

  

We do not agree to the requested timings as we feel that the licensing objective of, prevention 
of crime and disorder & Prevention of public nuisance, would be undermined by the nature of 
the late sale of alcohol and opening times for the following reasons. 
 

The location of this venue situated on a side road (Anchor) the rear of the premises backs on 

to Brunswick Park car park. This is the likely location where punters to this premises is likely 

to park their cars when attending the premises. ASB is already present in the location in 

which complaints have been made by local residents. I am concerned that the terminal hours 

suggested would give a sufficient rise of complaints from residents within the locality.  

There is also what appears to be retirement properties also behind the venue (next to car 
park) Anchor - Holly Court 
200 Brunswick Rd, London N15 5DB 

I am concerned that the terminal hours provided could cause disturbance to these properties. 

As the plan shows the rear outside seating of the venue only has a 50% covered roof, 

therefore I have concerns on how the venue is going to minimise the noise in the warmer 

months.  

In relation to the licencing objective, prevention of crime and disorder, I am concerned 

that introducing another venue to the location could cause an increase in calls to the 

police. Due to the geographical area and other local licenced premises I am concerned 

with the Footfall and dispersal within these times and already intoxicated people attempting 

to enter the venue. 

 
We therefore suggest the following timings that we feel would be more appropriate, this also 
gives a 30minute window of the sale of alcohol stopping, this will allow a wind down time for 
soft drinks and water sales to reduce risk of alcohol fueled crime / disorder both at venue and 
when clients disperse. 
 

Hours open to Public 

Sunday to Thursday                    0800 to 2230hours 
 
Friday to Saturday 0800 to 0000 hours 
 

Sale of Alcohol  

Sunday to Thursday                    1200 to 2200hours 
 
Friday to Saturday 1200 to 2330 hours 
 

Supply of alcohol ON the premises. 

 
 

Late Night refreshments 

Friday to Saturday 2300 to 2330 hours 



 

Provision of regulated entertainment 

Recorded Music 

Friday to Saturday   2300 to 2330 hours    

 
 
 
Furthermore, under the licensing objective of prevention of crime and disorder, I request 
the following to be added to the operating schedule. 
 

A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises. 

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside. 
2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of 

all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification. 
3. Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including any 

outside smoking areas. 
4. Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 
5. Provide good quality images - colour during opening times. 
6. Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality. 
7. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention. 
8. Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public. 

Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export method, 

e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. 

Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request 

No vertical drinking, drink ancillary to a table meal 

Entry cut off point to be ONE(1) hour prior to closing time. 

Booking system, no walk ins after the hours of 2200hours. 

At least 4 prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed throughout the premises, 

including all toilets warning customers that drug use will not be tolerated. 

Toilets at the premises shall be checked for any sign of drug use on average of every hour / 

two hours between 2100 hours and closing time. A record shall be kept of the times, dates 

and any issues discovered. These records shall be kept for six months. Records must be 

made available to an authorised officer of the Council or police upon request. 

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised 

officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following: 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue 

(b) all ejections of patrons 

(c) any complaints received 

(d) any incidents of disorder 

(e) any faults in the CCTV system  

(f)  any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 



It is noted that no SIA security has been mentioned in the operating schedule I would request 

that the DPS and or manager of the premises carry out a dynamic risk assessment in order 

to determine whether any SIA security is required.  

 
 
 If agreed by the applicant we would withdraw our representations contingent upon that 
agreement. 
 

                  

 

I reserve the right to provide further information to support this representation.  
Regards,  
 
 

Jade HAYNES  
 
PC HAYNES 3719NA 
North Area Licensing Officer 
 
 
 


